

School Advisory Council

**Minutes NOT VOTED ON**

Cypress Bay High School

School Advisory Council

18600 Vista Park, Weston, Florida 33332

General Meeting

April 20<sup>th</sup>, 2021

Call to Order: 3:32

**Attendance in person:**

**Benito Abbiati, Nicole Alcocer, Jorge Altuna, Biundo Barbara, Yaris Ferreira, Janice Fox, Kasandra Fried, Shawn Maas, Adrienne Maisel, Elvia Gabriela Nestor, Ellen Port, Mateo Proano, Eva Rothal, Marina Sage, Marlene Sanders, Garfield Smith, Nori Suarez. Kristina Taylor, Melissa Van Gelder, Glen Wolf**

**Attendance Virtual Members:**

**Mindy Siegel, Blessing Egbarin, Isabella Duarte, Grace Lancelot, Merna Gross,**

**Guests Virtual:**

**Brandon Boswell, Mena Gross, Connie Tedeschi,**

**Approval of Minutes: Voting for 2/16 and Motion to Approve Dr. Taylor**

Yadiris Ferreira, 2<sup>nd</sup>

Motion to Approve Yadiris Ferreira, 2<sup>nd</sup> Dr. Taylor

**Administrative Report:**

Principal Fried- Extended thanks for all those in attendance quorum achieved. Senior Day at The Bay 450-500 seniors attended. Amazing team, Senior Sponsors and Senior Officers did a wonderful job. The experience of having seniors on campus was lovely. Senior Palooza is the event that will replace prom. BBQ/Carnival on May 15<sup>th</sup>, thus far 160 students have signed up. We want to provide the seniors with the best experience. City is Sponsoring another parade, June 6<sup>th</sup> at 1:30 p.m.. The seniors will meet at Cypress to get to Regional Park, next day is Graduation at 8:00 p.m. at the Drive Pink Stadium. Walkthrough was yesterday and we are so exciting. The stadium is completely outside and we are truly excited and feel blessed that we are going to get to do this for our seniors. Our is at 8 p.m. due to our population size. Additional events that are taking place, more on campus awards abbreviated. Tomorrow Cambridge Diploma Night, approximately 160 recipients from 3:30 to 6:30 link on website, please take a look at website. Thursday is Lightning Awards at 7:00 p.m., sponsored by our very own PTSA. We are in the planning phases for the next school year, trying to get the logistics to come full-time to campus. We have formed a committee to brainstorm how to transition our students to come back to school. Cognizant that we have to have our students reacclimate to our school. Proactive to make experience smooth and compassionate with the transition. Mr. Dixon our Assistant Principal is the lead of this transition team, providing students with academics and social emotional. New course added for next year, Women Studies. Last year, we add African American Studies, we have Holocaust Studies, so we are excited of covering the umbrella of equity and diversity. PTSA will be voting in a new board in May. We are so grateful to the board this year. I have to thank the PTSA for Teacher Appreciation. We are also have a staff and faculty salute for the entire quarter. We had a breakfast for JP's, Fried Friday's, Icees and Chick-fila luncheon is this Thursday. A great way to give back to our teachers and staff. Thank you, SAC Committee for your involvement and your participation.

Question asked about social distancing in the Fall. We don't have the answers to that question yet. But certainly we will follow every single protocol to continue to ensure our students and teachers safe.

### **Budget Update:** Adrienne Maisel

We have not spent any money 114,233.00 in A+ and 66,000 in SAC

Mrs. Roca gave update on Curriculum Mapping 91 Teachers thus far. July 26-29 for 4 hrs per day. Focusing on curriculum and the social emotional component.

Mr. Wasserman will be presenting a request to enable our students to transition back.

**Budget Requests:** Freshman Orientation presented by Mr. Wasserman. August 9<sup>th</sup> Freshman and Sophomores. Requesting \$6,600.00 to pay teachers for their assistance in presenting the best experience possible. Presenting the BAY WAY. We will be paying for the teachers' lunch on that day.

Motion to accept the budget request: Yadiris Ferreira and 2<sup>nd</sup> Marlene Sanders.

**Nominating Committee Elections:** Trying to put together a committee to create a slate. Who would like to be on the committee Jorge Altuna, Adrienne Maisel and Garfield Smith. Motion to approve Dr. Taylor, 2<sup>nd</sup> Shawn Maas

**Presentation** on Math, Science, English and ELL Camps

Jenn Roca, Assistant Principal – about 200 students all subject areas covered. Rotation of students participated, last day of camp is April 27<sup>th</sup>. Camps were successful. Teachers created curriculum and ELL students did well.

Testing Updates: Mr. Wasserman – Assistant Principal we tested over 90% of our 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> Graders, AICE starts tomorrow. Schedule for FSA, ECO's, A.P.'s, and AICE things have gone very smoothly. Please visit our website.

New Business: Having to do with School Improvement Plan Adrienne Maisel- SAC bylaws. The officers should be elected annually in August and it would be great to adjust to September, this is something that we have the right to change. SGA has elections in two weeks for student leaders, so we could see which students would like to attend. We can advertise in August to vote in September. Conflict between Article 4, Mr. Maas stated. August is first meeting and nomination and election in September. Section 3 should be changed to second meeting.

Shawn Maas make a motion for section 2 to be amended to September and Section 3 to change from first to second.

2<sup>nd</sup> Dr. Taylor

Next Meeting: May 18<sup>th</sup> at 3:00 to reach a quorum

Adjourn: 4:12 p.m. Motion Yadiris Ferreira, 2<sup>nd</sup> Maria Orjuela